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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 4:01 PM
To: Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Cc: 'cams@bell-anderson.com'
Subject: BL-13-00027 Widner
Attachments: BL-13-00027 Widner Master File.pdf

BL-13-00027 Widner Hyperlink to Online File 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above 
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. See attached file. The signed original conditional approval 
letter has been sent via US Mail, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or 
questions. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
 
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 

 

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 


